# LOUGHBOROUGH AREA COMMITTEE 6TH DECEMBER 2023

PRESENT: The Chair (Councillor Hamilton)

Councillors Ashcroft, Campsall, Cory-Lowsley, Goode, A. Gray, B. Gray, Miah, Monk, N. Taylor

and Worrall

Head of Contracts, Leisure, Waste and

Environment

Acting Head of Finance

Democratic Services Officer (SW)

APOLOGIES: Councillor Bradshaw, S. Forrest, Jadeja, Jones,

Maynard, Smidowicz and Tillotson

The Chair stated that the meeting would be recorded and the sound recording subsequently made available via the Council's website. He also advised that, under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, other people may film, record, tweet or blog from this meeting, and the use of any such images or sound recordings was not under the Council's control.

## 10. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Bradshaw, S Forrest, Jadeja, Jones, Maynard, Smidowicz and Tillotson.

#### 11. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the previous meeting were confirmed as a correct record and signed.

# 12. <u>DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER REGISTRABLE AND NON-REGISTRABLE INTERESTS</u>

The following disclosures were made:

i. Councillor Goode, a registrable interest in respect of item 5 on the agenda (Loughborough Special Expenses Draft Budget 2024/25), a registrable interest as a Director of Love Loughborough.

# 13. QUESTIONS UNDER COMMITTEE PROCEDURE 12.8

No questions were submitted.

## 14. LOUGHBOROUGH SPECIAL EXPENSES DRAFT BUDGET 2024/25



A report of the Head of Finance to advise the Loughborough Area Committee on the draft Loughborough Special Expenses Budget 2024/25, was submitted (item 5 on the agenda filed with these minutes).

Post meeting note: The Acting Head of Finance highlighted an error in the report under the 'Policy Justification and Previous Decisions' section. The consultation period was from 15th December 2023 to 16th January 2024, not 15th December 2023 to 16th January 2023, as stated in the report.

The Acting Head of Finance and the Head of Contracts (Leisure, Waste and Environment) assisted with the consideration of this item. The following summarised the discussion:

- i. The increased spend in CCTV was praised.
- ii. Officers in attendance were unsure of the reason for the increased budget for the Loughborough Fair for 2024/25. The Acting Head of Finance agreed to liaise with the relevant Head of Service and provide a response following the meeting.

Post meeting note: There was a net reduction in cost between years of £4,800. This was due to a reduction in recharges from the Head of Economic Development and Regeneration. This was a consequence of a Senior Leadership review within Charnwood Borough Council, in which the above post had been funded for the next 3 years to the benefit of the Loughborough Special Expense Rate.

- iii. The increase in costs towards the Shelthorpe Golf Course was a result of the extended contract period with contractors Ideverde, The 2024/25 financial year was the first year within the new contract period and a renegotiation had taken place. The maintenance costs of Shelthorpe Golf Course had increased and the income had decreased. The target income for the Shelthorpe Golf Course had been reduced as income had decreased.
- iv. The council would work with Ideverde to try to increase the usage of the Shelthorpe Golf Course. There had been a number of methods trialled previously. A standardised payment was made to the council by Ideverde each year and this was not based on the usage of Shelthorpe Golf Course.
- v. The management of open spaces would not be cheaper if moved in house. An 8% saving was made when the council decided to use a contractor to provide this service. The inflationary costs associated with open spaces contracts could be seen across local authorities, and the main cost pressures were employee costs and fuel prices.
- vi. Officers in attendance were unsure about the small increase in funding towards the community hubs aspect of the budget. The increase was not in line with current inflation and there was concern that this would mean a reduction in services. The Acting Head of Finance agreed to liaise with the relevant Head of Service and provide a response following the meeting.



Post meeting note: The change was due to an increase of £1,000 Business rates/National Non-Domestic Rates. There had been a national revaluation following an updated valuation list which had resulted in the £1k increase in costs.

**RESOLVED** that the Loughborough Area Committee note the draft Loughborough Special Expenses budget for 2024/25 set out in Appendix 1 to this report.

### Reason

To enable the views of the Committee to be sought on the draft Loughborough Special Expenses for 2024/25 in accordance with its terms of reference, prior to the final Cabinet budget report on the 8th February 2024 and Council 26th February 2024.

## 15. WORK PROGRAMME

A report of the Head of Contracts (Leisure, Waste and Environment) to enable the Committee to review its own work programme (item 6 on the agenda filed with these minutes).

There were no further items for future meetings identified by members of the committee.

### NOTES:

- 1. No reference may be made to these minutes at the Council meeting on 15th January 2024 unless notice to that effect is given to the Democratic Services Manager by five members of the Council by noon on the fifth working day following publication of these minutes.
- 2. These minutes are subject to confirmation as a correct record at the next meeting of the Loughborough Area Committee.

